Kravitz Thomas J
L R S

Subject: Opinion of Cost - Wickes School

From: Erik Beloff [mailto:Erik.Beloff@gza.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 7:15 PM

To: Kravitz Thomas | <thomas.j.kravitz@warwickri.com>
Cc: Edward Summerly <Edward.Summerly@gza.com>
Subject: [EXT] - RE: [EXT] - Opinion of Cost - Wickes School

Hi Tom,

Yes, the total estimate of $439,000 includes asbestos abatement and hazardous materials removal and disposal. The
hazardous materials abatement subtotal is $126,000 with a %20 contingency of $26,000, totaling $152,000. Democlition
and disposal of the structure, asphait removal and site restoration subtotaled $239,000 with a %20 contingency of

$48,000, totaling $287,000.

The hazardous materials total of $152,000 and the demo/disposal total of $287,000 results in an overall total cost
estimate of $439,000.

Hopefully this clarifies it. Feel free to call if you have additional questions.
Thanks, £rik

Erik M. Beloff

Project Manager

(GZA | 188 Valley Street, Suite 300 | Providence, Rl o2gog

0: 401.4327.2723 | € 401.230.8747 | erik.beloff@gza.com | www.gza.com | Linkedin

GEOTECHNICAL | ENVIRONMENTAL | ECOLOGICAL | WATER | CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

Known for excellence. Built on trust.

From: Kravitz Thomas J <thomas.|.kravitz@warwickri.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 1:16 PM

Yo: Erik Beloff <Erik_Beloff@gza.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] - Opinion of Cost - Wickes School

EXTERNAL EMAIL: — Please DO NOT CLICK on links and/or attachments unless you rei:og'ri‘iie' the sender and know the content is safe. If vou are
unsure of the content, or were not expecting the email, please contact the sender directly via telephone to confirm, prior to opening. if you
suspect this message is a phishing attack, please click the Phishing Alert Button to report the message to GZA IT,

Erik: How do you get to the total cost of $439,000 and does that include the contaminate removal cost of what locks
like $277,157...7

Tom Kravitz

City Planning Director

Ciry of Warwick

Buttomvoods Annex Blde
3027 West Shore Road
Warwick, Rhode Island 02856



